
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 

Department of Engineering  3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer  Office (601) 855-5582    FAX (601) 859-5857 

MEMORANDUM 

March 12, 2025 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
 Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
 Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
 Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
 Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
   County Engineer  

Re:  Board Order Programming State Aid Funds 
 State Aid Project No. SAP-45(19)S-Loring Road Project 

The Engineering Department as well as our State Aid engineer recommend that the Board approve 
the lowest bidder, Dickerson & Bowen, Inc., in the amount of $1,463,105.62.

It is also requested that the Board approve the attached Board Order which moves a total 
of $1,711,900.00 of State Aid funds from Madison County's State Aid fund to the project. 
This includes the cost of construction plus 5% contingencies and an additional amount of 
$175,600 to cover engineering services.

CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER       GERALD STEEN       KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One         District Two        District Three      District Four           District Five 






